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From: coarphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 13, 2010 8:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: WUPO1 English School-Change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Su!rvey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Thais Mendes [mailto:thaismendes@larsonacc.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 5:41 PM

To: corphelp; 'Angela Araujo'

Subject: WUPO1 English School-Change of address

Hello,

We would like to request a change of owner's address for the company called.

WUP01 ENGLISH SCHOOL LLC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: L10000092667

MANAGER: DA SILVA, FLAVIO A
OLD ADDRESS: 6318 LAKE BURDEN VIEW DR WINDERMERE FL 34786
NEW ADDRESS: 5507 WARSHAM CT WINDERMERE FL 34786

Thank you!

Thais Mendes

Larson Accounting & Consulting Services, LLC
Secretary & Front Desk

8810 Commodity Circle, suite 17

Qrlando FL 32819

Phone: 407-370 3686 Fax: 407-370 3120
email.thaismendes@larsonace.com
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